# Trumbauersville Borough Council April 3, 2025, Council Meeting Minutes 7:00 PM

<u>Council Members Present:</u> Chris Betz, Ed Child, Rebecca Spor, Allyson Goodin, Amanda Hahn, Stephen Spor, and Mike George.

Dani McClanahan and Mayor Black were also present. Solicitor Grim was absent.

#### Ordinance 246-25:

Council voted 5-1 at the March 6<sup>th</sup> meeting to pass Ordinance 246-25. The Mayor returned the ordinance to the council with his veto. A motion was made by Councilman George, seconded by VP Child, to let the veto stand. Vote: all in favor, motion carries, veto stands.

### Public Comment on Agenda Items:

Resident C. Hunsberger inquired about the jetting on W. Creamery Rd. and whether the borough had information on VOCs emitted by Bracalente Manufacturing.

Motion on 36/2025 and 3/8/2025 (Emergency Meeting) Minutes: Motion by Councilwoman Spor, seconded by Councilwoman Hahn, to accept the minutes as they were presented. Vote: All in favor, motion carried.

<u>Check Register</u>: Motion by Councilwoman Goodin, seconded by Councilman Spor, to approve the March check register. Vote: All in favor, motion carried.

# Mayor's Report:

- Increase the donation to the Fire Company.
  - o VP Child suggested having the Fire Chief talk to the Council in September (2026 budget planning)
  - The Fire Company reported not receiving funds from two fines issued by the Fire Marshall. The borough shows no record of receiving payment of fines. The Fire Marshall will follow up with the business.

OAPC Report: No new business

#### New Business:

- PSMA Annual Conference
  - Motion by Councilman George, seconded by VP Child, authorizing Mayor Black to attend the PSMA Conference. Vote: all in favor, motion carried.
- PSAB Annual Conference
  - o Motion by Councilman George, seconded by VP Child, authorizing one day attendance plus one night hotel stay for Mayor Black. Vote: all in favor, motion carried.
- Water Engineer requests a workshop with the council to discuss recommended maintenance, regulatory mandates, and capital improvement projects 2026-2031.
  - ACTION: Motion by Councilwoman Goodin, seconded by Councilwoman Spor, authorizing the workshop to be scheduled for the third Thursday in April, already advertised as an alternate meeting date. Vote: all in favor, motion carries.
- Milford Twp. will be paving Emerald Lane in early spring. The portion belonging to the borough will cost approximately \$24,149.95. Motion by VP Child, seconded by Councilman George, authorizing paving to the borough-owned portion of Emerald Lane, not to exceed the amount of \$24,149.95. Vote: all in favor, motion carries. \*Mayor Black asked about bid requirements. The project is under contract by Milford Twp, but bid requirements will be verified before work begins.
- Replace fencing at the pedestrian entrance to Veteran's Park (Woodview entrance).
  - o Motion by Councilman Spor, seconded by Councilwoman Spor, authorizing the cost of \$1267 to replace the fencing, and using concrete posts, including demo and removal of debris. Vote: all in favor, motion carried.
- Storm Drain W. Creamery Rd.
  - Motion by Councilwoman Goodin, seconded by Councilwoman Spor, awarding the project to B. Blair Services for a flat \$2500 to clear the obstructed stormwater drain running under W. Creamery Rd. Vote: all in favor, motion carries.
- Pending Change Order well #3 project.
  - Motion by VP Child, seconded by Councilwoman Goodin, approving the change order for a new control panel and pump for the chemical feed, not to exceed the contingency amount on the PV loan. Vote: all in favor, motion carried.

# - Report of Boards and Committees:

Planning Commission: The next meeting will be on May 19, 2025.

# **Public Services Committee:**

- The engineer's report was presented and attached to the minutes.

Budget and Finance Committee: No meeting

Park/Recreation: No meeting.

Ordinance Committee: No meeting

Personnel/Administrative Committee: No meeting

Zoning: No zoning permits were issued in March.

<u>CEO/Fire Marshall</u> – reports attached.

# **ANNOUNCEMENTS**:

# Public Comment on non-agenda items:

- Contact PennDOT for street sweeping on Broad and Main St.
- Contact Dave (Milford Twp) for street sweeping on Woodview.

Motion to adjourn Motion to adjourn was made by Councilwoman Spor and seconded by Councilwoman Goodin. The meeting was adjourned at 8PM.

Respectfully submitted. Dani McClanahan,

Borough Manager